
Anthony Maintenance Facility  

IFB 2023-01 
09/11/2023 Addendum 

 

 

APS, INC General Construction asked these questions 

 

1. What kind of roof coating system are you calling for?  

100% acrylic 10 years warranty 

 

2. The RFP calls for replacement or repair of doors, then it states replacement. Can 

you please clarify if you are wanting replacements only?  

Replace all 4 doors with insulated doors, all rails and locks, and electric motors ¾ 

hp or higher. 

 

3. Can we schedule a site visit?  

Yes, you can call me at 915-274-7628 if you would like a site visit. 

 

South East Electric INC asked these questions 

 

1. Are there any plans for this project yet? 

No specific plans. We provided specifications and took recommendations.  

 

2.Let me know if the BID is on 09/14/2023 

Yes, September 14, 2023 at 4:00 pm 

 

 

Construct Connect asked these questions 

1. Are there any plans associated with this project? 

No specific plans. We provided specifications and took recommendations as 

well.  

 

2. May I get a list of attendees to the pre-bid meeting that took place on 

08/30/2023 

Westcon Commercial 

ESA Construction INC 

Sun City Builders   


